RSU 63 Board of Directors
Monday, January 23, 2023
6:30pm Meeting
Eddington Elementary School
Google Meet: meet.google.com/ovu-hkjf-tmc
Phone In: 1-219-281-4743 PIN: 234733548#
Agenda
Phone and video link above are available to members of the public for the purpose of
listening/viewing only. If you would like to speak, current law requires that you attend the
meetling in-person.

Call Meeting to Order

Executive Session — Discussion of pending or contemplated litigation pursuant to 1 MRSA § 405 (6) (E)
Flag Salute/Moment of Silence

Approval of Minutes for November 28, 2022 Board Meeting

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Others

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations

Multiple Sponsor a Child Donations

$250 for Snack Milk at Holden from the Holden Police Department

Hygiene and Personal Care Items ($263) from Donors Choose Donation for Life Skills Holbrook
Classroom (Brian White)

Library Book Donation for the Eddington Elementary School from Generations Boutigue

$400 Snack Donation from the Eddington Store for the Eddington Elementary School

$650 Donation from G & M Market for Washer and Drier in the Holden Elementary School Life
Skills Classroom

$650 Donation from Stompers for Washer and Drier in the Holden Elementary School Life Skills
Classroom

$12,655.34 Supply Chain Assistance Grant for Food Services

$800 Grant from Maine Community Foundation for Holden Elementary School Visiting Author
(Sandra Brown, Holden Literacy Specialist)

ook W=

5y

© o

Presentation -~ Strategic Planning Survey
Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Meetings
1. Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: TBD
2. Policy Committee Meeting: TBD
3. Board Meeting: Monday, February 27, 2023 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee Report

Superintendent’s Report
Acceptance of Committees’, Administrators’, Superintendent’s, and Board Chair’s Reports

Old Business
1. Policies to Approve
IMBB — Exemption from Required Instruction
IMB-R — Teaching About Controversial/Sensitive Issues
JFCK — Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at School
JICA - Student Dress Code
IMC — Controversial Speakers, Programs
IMDB - Flag Displays

=opppow

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
January 23, 2023
Page 1 of 2



New Business
1. Holbrook Indoor Air Quality Bid
2. Licensed Clinical Social Worker
3. Curriculum Committee

Personnel Actions
1. Resignations/Retirements
a. Jennifer Barker — Ed Tech lil, Holbrook
2. Elections
3. Appointments
a. Cathleen Fortin — Bus Driver
b. Nathan Williams — Ed Tech [ll, Holbrook
¢. Rachel Gideon - Substitute
4. Reassignments
5. Searches
Baseball B Team Coach
Softball B Team Coach
Track and Field Coach
Custodian
Holbrook Resource Room Teacher
Bus Driver
Substitutes (Teachers, Ed Techs, Drivers, Custodians)

empoppw

Adjournment

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of assistance to fully
participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent’s Office at 843-7851 or write to
Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429.

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
January 23, 2023
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: November 28, 2022
Location: Holbrook Middle School
Minutes

RSU #63 Board Member(s) Present:
Town of Holden: Cherie Faulkner, Tracy Roberts, and Heather Lander
Town of Eddington: Heather Grass and Tracy Bigney

RSU #63 Board Member(s} Present Remotely:
Town of Holden: Matthew Campbell

Town of Ciifton: Linda Graban

Board Chair, Tracy Roberts called the meeting to order at 6:32pm. The pledge of allegiance and a moment of
silence followed.

Tracy Roberts welcomed Karen Quimby to the Board. She was appointed and elected by the Town of Eddington
Selectboard to fill the vacant seat for the Town of Eddington for the remainder of the one-year term.

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Heather Grass to approve the October 17, 2022 RSU #63 Board
Meeting Minutes.

Discussion: Tracy Roberts asked for the last names of the students volunteering their time to help the Holbrook
Recreation Youth Soccer Program be added to the minutes. Heather Lander announced the full names of those
students and also thanked their parents to be recorded in the October meeting minutes.

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Abstained; Tracy Roberts: Yes

7 Approved; 0 Opposed; 1 Abstention (Karen Quimby) with amendment from Heather Lander

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Others: Superintendent Jared Fulgoni recognized the
Holbrook Boys Soccer Team on their Sportsmanship Award and Penobscot Valley Middle School League (PVML)

Championship award. Superintendent Fulgoni also recognized the Holbrook Middle School Girls Soccer team on
their undefeated regular season and their PYML Championship Runners-up award.

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations: Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Tracy Bigney to accept $15,000
Mobile Computer Science Lab Grant from the Maine Department of Education; Musical instrument donation from
the Maine Public for Holbrook Middle School; Lunch donation from Miguel’s Mexican Restaurant, Amato’s
(Holden), and Eddington Store for Professional Development Days in November.

Discussion; Matthew Campbell asked who applied for the grant from the Department of Education. Superintendent
Fulgoni responded that Sharon Haskell and Kelly Theriault worked collaboratively on securing the grant.

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Presentation: RSU 63 Curriculum and Instruction Vision and Update by Jared Fulgoni, RSU 63 Superintendent

and Sharon Haskell, RSU 63 Director of Curriculum and Instruction: Superintendent Fulgoni began the presentation
by sharing an example of curriculum mapping, curriculum review cycle, and a clearly articulated curriculum
overview. The goal for RSU 63 is to have a clearly articulated curriculum so teachers can focus on how to teach the
content, rather than what to teach. Sharon Haskell reviewed the NWEA performance scores for RSU 63 students,
including high schools and answered multiple questions regarding student performance, how we are addressing the
gaps, and how we compare to area schools. Tracy Roberts noted that the Board does not want our District to be
average, we want to set the bar higher. Ms. Roberts would like to see a working document, more like the example
Superintendent Fulgoni shared of Triton Regional School District with a timeline of how the District will get there.
The Board agreed a timeline was needed.

At 8:30pm, motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Heather Grass to continue the meeting past 8:30pm.
Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
November 28, 2022
Page 1 of 4



DRAFT

Questions from the Public: None

Dates of Next Meetings:
Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: Monday, December 19, 2022 at 5:30pm, Holden Elementary School

Policy Committee Meeting: Monday, December 5, 2022 at 6:00pm, Holbrook Middle School
Strategic Planning Committee Meeting with Judy Sanders: TBD
Board Meeting: Monday, December 19, 2022 at 6:30pm, Holden Elementary School

Budget and Finance: Nothing to add to the Business Manager Report. Budget and Finance Committee did not
meet in November.

Superintendent’s Report: Superintendent Jared Fulgoni gave an update on the Strategic Planning Committee. The
November Community Event was cancelled due to low participation. The next steps will include surveys and
smaller community visioning events.

Tracy Roberts announced Jaime Pangburn has resigned as Chair of the Strategic Planning Committee. The
committee will elect a new chair at their next meeting,

RSU #63 Chair’s Report: None

Tracy Roberts reminded the Board that the Athletic Director’s report was included with the Administrator reports, as
the Board had requested at the October Board meeting, and acknowledged Michele Archambault, RSU 63 Athletic
Director was also in attendance tonight. Ms. Archambault answered questions from the Board regarding the hiring
of coaches and the posting timeline for spring sports coaching needs. Superintendent Fulgoni reminded the Board
Policy JJIBA - Hiring and Evaluation of Coaches was reviewed by the Policy Committee at the beginning of the
month and has recommended changes to emphasize hiring the most qualified coach for the Board to approve later in
the agenda tonight.

Acceptance of Reports:
Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Heather Grass to accept all written and verbal reports from the Policy

Committee, Administrators, Superintendent, and Board Chair.

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Old Business: None

New Business:

Administrators Contract Negotiations: Tracy Roberts advised contract negotiations with Administrators will begin
in January and asked for volunteers from the Board. Tracy Bigney and Matthew Campbell both volunteered. Tracy
Bigney gave a brief averview of the contract negotiations process and time commitment,

Bus Lease Agreement with Carmel School District: The Carmel School Department has asked to borrow an RSU 63
handicapped equipped bus for a spare until the one they ordered arrives. Carmel will provide insurance coverage on
the bus while it is in their possession and the lease will be at the rate of $1.50 per mile. Superintendent Fulgoni
announced, for full disclosure, that Jake Morgan, RSU 63 Facilities and Transportation Director serves as Vice-
Chair of the Carmel School Board.

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Heather Grass to apprave the lease agreement with the Carmel School
District for use of a handicapped bus at the rate of $1.50 per mile.

Discussion: Mr. Morgan was asked if this lease would leave the District short. Mr. Morgan advised the District has
a few spare buses and this one is not being used.

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Policies to Approve:

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Heather Grass to approve policy JJIBA - Hiring and Evaluation of
Coaches.

Discussion: None

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
November 28, 2022
Page 2 of 4



DRAFT

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes
8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Tracy Bigney to approve policy JK — Student Discipline.

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Camphbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Heather Lander to approve policy BEDB-R — Agenda Format.
Discussion: Tracy Roberts expressed concern for eliminating the second Public Comment at the end of the agenda.
Matthew Campbell explained the Policy Committee felt Public Comment should be earlier in the agenda.

Cherie Faulkner withdrew her motion to approve,

Motion by Matthew Campbell with a second by Cherie Faulkner to approve policy BEDB-R - Agenda Format with
amendment of Roman Numeral II to I1I.

Discussion: Tracy Roberts would like to see the Public Comment moved to after the Presentation. Linda Graban
would like to have Public Comment prior to items that require a Board vote. Matthew Campbetl called for the vote,
Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: No; Heather Lander: No; Heather Grass: No; Cherie Faulkner: No; Matthew Campbell:
Yes; Linda Graban: No; Karen Quimby: No; Tracy Roberts: No

1 Approved; 7 Opposed

Motion by Cherie Fautkner with a second by Karen Quimby to approve policy BEDB-R — Agenda Format with
amendment of Roman Numeral II to Il and E. (Public Comment) to after H (Presentation).

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: No; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

7 Approved; 1 Opposed

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Heather Grass to approve policy EBCC —~ Bomb Threats/Threats of
Violence.

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner; Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Metion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Heather Grass to approve policy EBCA - Comprehensive Emergency Management
Plan.

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Heather Grass to approve policy EBABA — Chemical Hygiene Plan.
Discussion: Tracy Bigney noted page 10 removes a trained custodian and asked who will replace. It was advised
that after a custodian is hired and trained, the new custodian will be added to this area of the policy.

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Matthew Campbell to approve policy IGA — Curriculum Development
and Adoption,

Discussion: Tracy Bigney asked why so much of the policy was being omitted. It was advised that the changes
minimize the micro management of the curriculum. The curriculum has to follow the state standard.

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Tracy Roberts, Board Chair recommended the remaining policies be tabled as there are multiple staff present and it
is approaching 10:00pm.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
November 28, 2022
Page 3 of 4



DRAFT

Motion by Matthew Campbell with a second by Cherie Faulkner to table the remaining listed policies until the next
Board meeting.

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Personnel Actions:

Appointments: Dennis Whitney, Girls A Basketball Coach; Robert Merritt, Boys A Basketball Coach; James
Spencer, Boys B Basketball Coach; John Walsh, Chess Coach; Esther Yoder, Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN);
Stephen Neill, Holbrook Custodian; Michele Maybury, B Team Cheer Coach; Amber Clement, A Team Cheer
Coach.

Resignations: Stephen Spann, Holbrook Custodian

Retirements: None

Reassignment: None

Election: None

Searches: Holbrook Resource Room Special Education Teacher, Ed Tech III at Holbrook, Bus Drivers, Holden
Speech Language Pathologist, and Substitutes.

Questions and Comments from the Public: None

Adjournment:
At 9:44pm, motion by Tracy Roberts with a second by Heather Grass to adjourn the meeting.

Discussion: None

Roll Call Vote: Tracy Bigney: Yes; Heather Lander: Yes; Heather Grass: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Matthew
Campbell: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Karen Quimby: Yes; Tracy Roberts: Yes

8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

Jared Fulgoni
RSU #63 Superintendent

Approved:

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
November 28, 2022
Page 4 of 4



RSU 63
s Ealons Office of t-he Supe"rmtendent sty Tt
Superintendent 202 Kidder Hill Road Business Manager
Holden, ME 04429

Shelley Wyman {207} 843 -7851 Lisa Gamblin

Administrative Assistant www.rsué3.org BookKeeper

TO: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS

FROM: JARED FULGONI, SUPT OF SCHOOLS
RE: REPORT TO BOARD

DATE: 01/17/23

Old man winter is finally upon us, though I hope his stay is brief.

The Business Manager and I have begun the work of developing the budget for the 2023-2024 fiscal year. Our
hope is to have a budget that addresses the Board’s goals, supports student learning and growth, while being
cost effective and demonstrates fiscal efficiency. To this end, I am recommending that the Policy
Subcommittee look at our tuition agreements to address our obligation to pay for non-attending students at the
high schools.

Strategic Planning Process - Attached please find a presentation regarding the District’s Strategic Planning
Process.

Curriculum Subcommittee - It is requested that the Chair establish an adhoc committee for the purposes of
giving input on, and being apprised of, the development of the District’s Curricula.

District Calendar - A draft 2023-2024 School Year Calendar will be distributed next month for the Board’s
consideration.

We are still on the hunt for a number of positions including:
Custodian - Holbrook

Bus Driver

Special Education Teacher - Holbrook

Ed Tech - Holbrook

RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a sqfe, supportive, and challenging academic environment. Our students are respectful
citizens and responsible stewards of our world. They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to succeed.




€202 ‘€7 Arenuef

S1|Nsay AaAINg
duluue|d J1891e41S €9 NSY




(%z9g) 1z

Uollew.Jaoju|
— dlydessowaq

{shuepnig
£9 NSY Jo uelpEnND AUBIEd

(%6°9) ¥

(%8'€9) LE—

sasuodsal g5

¢£9 NSY Ul 9o Asewind InoA st 1eym




(soBusassaw
joogeded £9 NSY epsqgem £9 NSY [00YIS) SUOHEJIUNWILIND JNUOAISIT

oL

uohediunwiwio)

eaday] joN [l PANOSg 3 1eymewog M oAnOSy3 MM eandey3 Arop M Ot

£5921n0s31 Buimo||oj ayl aiel nok op Moy ‘S|00YIs ay) Inoge uonewoul Bumab 4o swial u




S311I40I1dd

ANV NOIL123d1d
ONINNV1d J1931VH 1S




(%202) 2L
(%Lb2) pL
{%e62) L1

" JBMB [BINYNI-S5010 PUE |B100S
Aoeigy) [erueul4
epaudde pue jo Bulpueisiepun
erpaw pue Abojouysa) Jo asn
(wz'sg) zg J9PRIEYD PUE ST

(%5°¥E) 02— UONBACUUI puB ABAlTRaID)
(IS pue 66psMou) dwuapedy
Bunjuiy (eanud ¢ Suiaos wejgoid
UofEDUNWLIOS

{%55L} 6

(%L'p2) €
(%6°28) 1S

sasuodsal gg
(5 doyt inop asooy)) ;looyas ybiy o1
uo Buirow a1o4aq wies| PINCYS £9 NSY Ul SIUSPNIS S||NS yuepodil) Isow ay) ale [aa4 NOA Op 1BUM




SRR SN} SOpUR ) PR shunyn woganusg Buczaron
PORS WEPULPUR P SO0GS U soysuogeRy sy By Ul sty ORI pAnS Ul CRGRpY] porn A OPS-RUY Pur RPOUGOD) sl TSOUR) PUR e pue Bt ‘snowtiy WouSARLY SUSIEN

o o [ oo [ e ousowog R Gucag ieymeang [ Suans [ Boces Ay

ISID NG JO 53SSARIM DUR SYIBUALLS B 5SATSR 35ad




SUMO) uonannsy|
SEUNOSEY pue SUBLILOKALT J00YDS  [SBIfAIES PUR SIO0S swesficid 0 s6uuayD lcopg-IeyY wesboig Buneagow pus
uofeubal; ABOULA)  GARNDU) PUR G1OS  LSGMIS] SINTUORERY My puB dSnW i ! Bt PUE JRNWND-0 SSRU PUR LHESH Buiiefu3 ‘snoscliny

11

popropun R wewodwiion B wsvodw) [ wenoduy Aea I

£9 NSY Ul Suapnis Joj eale Aoualedwod YoED Jo dousUodW) ay) 3B aSeald




Aaisniou
SSBMOld N8I pue ‘Anb3 ‘Aysieng WaLs/ABojouyoa) suy/suy Bulunopag uonesedald dWepedy

or
Auoud yyid Bl Awoud yunod Bl Auoud paylL I Aoud puooes [l Auoud st I

1o} umouy| ag 01 £9 NSY i PINOm NoA Jeym aziuoud asesjd







UonNesnpa
Ayrenb ay) 10} 01 sjedo1a1
SOI[IUIe] 2IayMm ‘@d10Dd
3O 1211)S1(J B 9 O} SAIIG

UOL D IUNUINIOY)
B EVIET:

buryuiy resniion uo
snonoj pue Abojouyosl
pajyeibaur \qjim
ue[d onuspese 183N

urexbord
S}IE Sul] pue
o1snuI pasoxdulg

[oous ub1y 10}
muﬁmﬁ.ﬁum .ﬁ@HMQ@HQ
(oM A[[edTuI9pPEdY UOISTA 9SIOU0D)
pue pasuapuo))

WInmolIIno buiasnyoe
yb1y pue snorxobix
B M ‘uononIsut
pazizerod Areoniiod
SS9 ‘UonoNIISUl
[njasn pue [eo1bo







e
WY awe?
saunuoddo & c.oﬂ.v > mow.v BN
awdojpaap n_ /oo@ovoo@z,g.

yejs adAy-pow Jo jusiudojeasp ozocoov

Buoj Jee/ pue ‘S|gd _m_._o_mM&Ea >£mo>., %
‘ ueld ‘suoniso S
e M_M%h_ww._:oo sAleqnsiuILIpe '
Buipuny paacidw ._wmwrmmmﬂm_mw_._
. s@ouanbasuod

Jea|o ypm Buifjng
10} @dUeIB|0) 0197
‘suoljejoadxa 1oiaeyaq

senunuoddo
WVY3L1S alol

whd UO JJE]S PUE SJUSPN]S
20205V e weibo.d S43HD Yum
poroiU E oy PajuS[EL puE PayID sledonued o) suspmis T ITLR TGN
.moc..po& ods parocidwi pue 391008 TV Joj sepiunyoddo
SIOUOH| DIWSPEDY alow pue weiboid

seippng jseg

&

S9SSE[0 n
S|IjS oy AepAiana »BENM hﬁ_, -o1)
alow ‘sjjey UOREDILUNWILLOD um>92 odaid
Apnys sso| ‘'sassepp juepnys/ieyoes}juased sseup o

paouRApE 8I0W jusnbayy ‘aAnisod jooudsS B+

L]






‘saninqeded pue spasu
[enplArpur o) Joadsarx imm , are £a1]) a1aym,, SJUSpN)S
Jo9Wl Jely} suoIsudxo pire syroddns sy se [jom se
sburzegjo ourapese Lrenb-ybny sit 103 pezrubooarx
3] [ £9 NSY "PO92ONS O) WD} SI[RUD
Jel] OTYIO JIOoM B PUER STID{S PIM pue A[[eoruiopede
Tooyos ybry xoj paredaxd jam aq v SjUSpIS Y

JUSUISAIIYDY dTUISPedY



wapuuuadng . sdew
UOINIISU| 1 WNNILLING JO JodaaQ . wawdoeiaaaq yeis BuioBuo-£207AS wnnam2 Juawadun pue dojaaag
ALIAILY JIN3IAIAT
NOLLYLNIWITJIAIT ONIMNSNI NOSH3d DNILINANOYD (SINOSYId JNVYHd JNILL 40 (S)32un0s TYOD LIIY1SIa
SIHNIAAYOY 3| [eOD

NV1d LNJINIAOCUdI SNONNILNOD LDIU1iSIA €9 NSY

€20¢

J1dINVX3




S1912e8) JUALCD
Burobup
sSpJed WI0Y UONONISUL J92IP NS0
X X X X X X X X X X X ¥20z 1das | woddns 4s3 Hodas "vIMN sieysesf | || SJUSPNIS UOHEDNPR (E1DdS
)07 UoWWoD
pue spiepuels e3s Jo b
sBuuen ssayoes) U yIAN uo Buiuien anunguos
X 20T 18quiancN 3040 $34008 YIAMN | uoneonp3 jewads | [ siayoes) uojeonpl [gixedg
sieoB 43| wJoju
sajou ssalbosd UolensSILIupY 0] ajep Bunsal yIMN azhjeue
X ¥Z0T 49Q0120 sunad | d3l v ‘SIBYOBA) | 1M SIBYOBS) UoREINp] |e1oads
SJBYOED)
suapes| JUBJUOD YiiM §.071d pusie
X X X X X X X X X X X BuiebuQ awn O7d sgnuw 3d D7d ‘'sisyoea] | |im sIsyses) uoleonp] feioeds
SUONeAIISGO SalliIgesIP Yiim sjuapnis
13yoes) Hoddns o) saibajens Asesa)
X X X b 4 X X X X X X X BuwBug | Bumoeods 1y ‘581028 J¥W siayoes) 0] sAay| asD M SIayDeS|
Y3MN 'sj2A3) yBiy Je wea| o} Swspms
‘sajou ssaubaud UoleNSILIWIPY uyoddns 0} yuajuoopads
X X X X X X X X X X X ButoBup awi ad d31 'erep 4y ‘ssaNoea| 1apow Bulyoea) wea) dojpaag
e unp Aew sy N [-T-F] uer 28 AON 190 deg Bny
popeonN eqisuodsay
sulBawi] seq ana se3unosey JelwaInseop {s)uossog uonay ; Abayeng
UOIIPNIJSU] PU® WN[N2TIIND
J1dNVYXE ‘synses WIMN £20Z oLp Aq pesnsee

se sjujod 7 Aq 9SBRIOU| |[1M SBRIIIGESIP YNM SIUSPNIS SE Paliuep) SIUBPNIS 10} (dOS) 8]1IUsaIed IMOID JUSPNIS YL :8A1DS[qO sjqeinseop



j00goS

£89 14 8¢ JIPPIAL - SIDIIIQESIC/M SJUSPTIS
L
£6 6L ¥ 100438 S[PPIA - PAIqeSI-UON
paoueApyY dos vi3
1dD 10 DYoL % uetpa 2202 Ejeq suneseg
100408
€ls 4| 8¢ S[PPIA - SOLIQESI(] /4 SIUSPMS
€18 6S 1$ [0049S 3[PPHA - PAIQESII-UON
dos
PadueApY o ueps
140 1210501 % W
wew
Z202 B ouoses

DIBp VIMN 4G pasnsvawt sp sputod p £q 2502424} (1M SIUNIGUSIP WM STRIpIIS 5D pafauap) suapnis 20f (14) Xopu] soupwmaofisd apsodwio) syL
:2AR32{q qBANSEIP

£20zZ Aq Jjey euo Aq pesnpas eq ||im xepuj Asuejoyoid pue soueuLIOpe oy3 Aq peinseew se dnosB-qns spesu yby ey) pue sjebaibbe ey) u) syuspnys usemieq deb Asuepyoid ey

ATdWVX3



Sjusawwo)/suollsany




Holbrook School Office of the Principal

202 Kidder Hill Road Holden, ME 04429 Tel: (207) 843-7769 Fax: (207) 843-4328
Robert Meyer, Principal Rmever@rsu63.org Dawna Bickford, District Nurse Dbickford@rsu63.org
Ebonic Baker, School Counselor Ebaker(@rsu63.org Karen Everhart, Administrative Assistant Keverhart@isy63.org

Principal’s Report - 13 Jan 23

Since our last update in November we have had a relatively quiet period, with the holiday season
coming at a fortuitous time to give the students and staff a well deserved break. And in the spirit
of the season our school held a door decorating contest, an ugly sweater day, and supported our
annual “Sponsor a Child” effort to help family members in the community.

Our librarian held the first book fair in quite a while, and it was a big success! Students enjoyed
exploring all the books and trinkets and sales were high, which provided Holbrook some profit to
then purchase more books for the school library. The librarian is considering hosting another in
the spring in time for students to buy books for the summer recess.

As mentioned in the last report, we have begun our exploration of the Positive Behavior
Interventions and Supports (PBIS) Initiative. The PBIS exploration team felt the school would
benefit from re-emphasizing a few of our core values, specifically: responsibility, respect, and
kindness. It is not uncommon for middle school students to overlook the need to embrace these
values, and with the goal of ensuring our school is a welcoming and supportive community, we
began an awareness campaign. To this end we are conducting assemblies, student surveys,
student discussion groups, lessons, incentive raffles, and an upcoming winter wellness day. As |
told the students and staff, Holbrook is a great school that will be made even better if we all
embrace these important values.

Current student population is TOTAL: 193

5th - 39
6th - 45
7th - 50
8th - 59

STAFFING: We still have a SPED vacancy for math that is being covered by the substitute. We
also have an Educational Technician vacancy. The process of hiring custodians is underway as
well, with a few applicants in the system.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert C. Meyer



Office of the Principal

EDDINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL / HOLDEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

440 Main Road | Eddington, ME 04426 | P: 207-843-6010 | F: 207-843-4217 590 Main Road | Holden, ME 04429 | P: 207-843-7828 | F 207-843-4329
Timothy Baker, principal tbaken@rsubd.om Don Spencer, prncipal dspencer@rsu63.org
Tina Ferrill, socratary tenifi@rsuBl org Heather Kitey, secrotary hkBey@rsu6l.org
Lauren Moulton, schoof counselor imoulton@rsutd org Lauren Moulton, schoof counselor Imoultonglrsu63.ong
Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsuB3 org Dawna Bickford. schoof nurse dbickford@rsuB3.ong

“RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and
challenging academic environment. Our students are respectful citizens and responsible
stewards of our world. They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic
that enables them to succeed.”

I submit my January board report on behalf of the students and staff at the Holden
Elementary Schools. As of this very chilly morning in January, there is 43 in 279, 43 in 3d, and
37 in 4" for a grand total of 125. (1 more than last year). The weather has been a little wild
to say the least as we enter 2023111 It is however winter time and students should be dressing
in appropriate clothing for this time of the year.

I was so proud of the students, families, businesses, churches, and staff members who
graciously donated so much to our families in need during the holiday season. We were
able to collect over $1,000 for the Santa’s Eif Fund and provided over 40 children with gifts
they were in need of along with providing a wonderful Christmas dinner. This “outreach of
caring” says so much about RSU#63! Thanks again!

The staff will be busy reviewing math programs under the guidance of Mrs. Haskell
and we shall also begin to look at the new "technology program”, Infinite Campus, that will
be used district wide for attendance, grading, behavior, and so much more. Mr. Cummings,
our "tech" guy will be overseeing this educational endeavor.

| continue to keep busy doing classroom observations, in person meetings, reading
to classrooms, and celebrating and recognizing students for their academic achievements
and making great choices in school each day. Well done guys! Let the budget season
begin as well.

We welcome the New Year and look forward to what lies ahead in 2023!

Respectfully submitted,
Mr. Spencer




Office of the Principal

[

EDDINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOCL / HOLDEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

440 Main Road | Eddington, ME 04428 | P: 207-843-6010 | F. 207-843-4317 5%0 Main Road | Holden, ME 04429 | P: 207-843-7828 | F:207-843-4329
Timothy Baker, principal tbaken@rsu63.org Don Spencer. pancipal dspencer@rsubl.ong
Tina Ferrll, secratary tenill@rsu63 org Heathet Kiley, secrefary hkiley@rsu6d.org
Lauren Moullon, schoo! counselor imoulton@rsub3 org Lauren Moulton, school counselor Imoutiong@rsuBl.org
Dawna Bickiord, schoof nurse dbickford@rsu.org Dawna Bickiord. school nurse dbickford@rsué3.org

RSU 63 is community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging academic
environment. Our students are respectiul citizens and responsible stewards of the world. They are well
prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to succeed.

With great pleasure, | submit my January board report on behalf of the students and staff ot
Eddington Elermentary School. The curent enrollment at Eddington Elementary stands at 32 studenits in Pre-
K. 52 in Kindergarten, and 50 in first grade, for a total of 134 students.

There has been a lot happening here at Eddington Elementary school during December and
January. During the second week of December, the first graders have been learning about holidays
worldwide, They came together to create various decorations and activities that represent these holidays.
The following week, the first graders built gingerbread houses from milk cartons, graham crackers, and
candy.

On December 8, 2022, the students had their holiday concer. Under the direction of Mrs. Sarah
Holsapple, the students performed beautifully and did a fantastic job. At the concert, the teachers had a
wish list tree of items that would help throughout the rest of the year. We certainly appreciate those famities
that helped out and look forward to continuing to work with them again.

In the last two weeks of December, before winter break, the school was taken over by elves. One
day the elves changed the names of all the teachers, classified the teachers as naughty or nice, placed
books from the library ali over the school, and various other mischievous activities. On the final day of
school before winter break, the students celebrated Grinch Day. The students enjoyed multiple grinch
activities and even was surprised by two volunteer grinches. The students enjoy their time.

The Eddington Elementary School also received a generous donation of snacks from the Eddington
Store. Many students come to school without snacks, which will allow the opportunity for all students to
have a snack if needed.

| continue to call all substitutes regularly and encourage others to sign up to become a substitute
teacher, as the need is always there. | have also been tracking attendance and truancy in the district. We
currently have eight students considered Truant in RSU 43, and we are working with families to develop a
plan to help their child be succeed in schoal.

| continue to visit classrooms on a regular basis and listen to the concemns and suggestions of staff
to find solutions that they need to help their students and make their jobs more manageable.
Respectiully Submitted,

Timothy Baker
Assistant Principal



Office of the Principal

!

EDDINGTON EILLEMENTARY SCHOOL ' HOLDEN ELEMENTARY SCHOQOL

440 Main Road | Eddington, ME 04428 | P: 207-843-8010 | F: 207-843-4317 550 Main Road | Holden, ME 04429 | P: 207-84-7828 | F.207-843-4329
Timothy Bakar, principal (baker@rsu6).org Don Spencer, principal dspencen@raub3.ong
Tina Ferrill. socretary Hemfi@rsub3.ong Heather Kiley, secretary hiiey@rsu63 org
Lauren Moulton, school counselor imoulton@rsut3 org Lauren Moutton, school counselor imeultongrsubl.ong

Davmna Bicklord, school nurse dbicklord@rsubd org Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsu63 org




Regional School Unit 63
Clifton, Eddington, and Holden

T ol RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
| RSLIG3 . > : . . AP
Emh. supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach their fullest potential in life.

Director of Special Services Report - January, 2023

Happy New Year from the Office of Special Services!

Our team is continuing to identify and determine eligibility for students who are
new to our district (kindergarten or otherwise) and creating plans to meet their needs
based on the evaluations completed from screenings and general education teacher
referrals. Most of the concerns were brought up during parent-teacher conferences, which
is a convenient time for the conversations to begin and for parents to understand the
process to determine if their child requires special services. The regular education
teachers have done an excellent job documenting the Response to Intervention (Rtl)
classroom accommodations they are using that will be included in the finalized plans for
students which will carry over with each student moving forward year to year. We are also
having success with students who are achieving their goals and “graduating” out of services
as they master the skills, they need to succeed in the general education setting.

Next's year’s budget is another item that is in the works. Historically, the budget has
been developed as fiscally conservatively as possible and I anticipate that to be the same
this round of budgeting. The challenge that comes up is not during the budgeting process
but, rather, during the school year when students with high needs transfer into our school
district. One student can require $75,000 - $100,000 worth of unbudgeted services if the
student needs an interpreter or an out of district placement and the receiving program
needs to hire another staff member, which is often the case.

Finally, I'm awaiting information from the Maine Department of Education about the
details of the RSU 63 Corrective Action Plan. [ hope to have that plan from the state by mid-
March at the latest. The self-assessment 1 completed and submitted to the state showed
that we are meeting expectations 100% of the time in almost every category. There were a
few minor clerical errors that brought our score down to 98% in a few areas but as long as
we don’t dip below 95% accuracy, the state considers our procedures highly effective. Case
Managers and Related Services providers have done a fantastic job with completing goals
and objectives specific to each student and their hard work shows in the quality of the
Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) that we have developed for our students with
special needs

Respectfully Submitted,
R
Ve

Jesse Gauthier,
Director of Special Services



Regional School Unit 63

RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging
academic environment. Our students are respectful citizens and responsible stewards of our world,
They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to succeed

January 23, 2023
Board Report

Sharon Haskell
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Curriculum & Instruction

Grades 1 & 2, and our reading recovery team met for a second time to discuss the creation of a scope and
sequence for phonics that is aligned to the standards and follows the child’s developmental progression. The
team decided to test the Guided Phonics and Beyond Science of Reading for phonics instruction for the past
few weeks. The data showed positive student results and have recommended this for use going forward for K-
2.

In my last board report, I spoke about first grade piloting Personal Learning Time. Personal Learning Time,
which hones in on the needs of every student in the first grade, [ am pleased to say that Fourth grade is also
beginning Personal Learning Time with their students.

Observations of our teachers are well underway. New to RSU 63 teachers have met once this year to discuss
their professional learning goals and form camaraderie. We plan to meet again in Feb, April, and June.

Grades K-5 are in the process of choosing a math curriculum for next year. Teachers are meeting as grade level
teams to rate each curriculum based on a criteria they have agreed upon. The criteria rated mathematical
content and processes, student and teacher experience when using the program, the organization and structure
of the program and how robust the digital side of the program is. Each curriculum was vetted through Ed
Report, ensuring each program aligned to state standards.

I have been gathering information and samples of digital data walls. A digital data wall is a place where data is
stored digitally so teams can make instructional decisions. These will house information such as NWEA data,
reading assessments, math assessments, etc...

Professional Development

NWEA Using Achievement Level Descriptors to Ensure Rigor webinar. Here is the synapse of the
conversation: “Achievement level descriptors (ALDs) provide clarity about large learning goals. These
valuable resources are essential to the development of standards-aligned assessments and instructional
activities. Use information from the ALDs to inform teaching and learning actions that support students’
success. The Learning Targets from the conversation are to: Connect the purpose of ALDs to standards,
cognitive complexity, instruction, and student performance. Analyze ALDs in terms of thinking process (i.e.,
Bloom’s Taxonomy) and level of understanding (i.e., Webb’s DOK). Lastly, navigate the Maine Achievement
Level Explorer tool.

Respectfully submitted,
Sharon Haskell

Coming together is a beginning,;
keeping together is progress;
working together is success. ~Henry Ford

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429  www.rsu63.org (207)843-7851 Fax: (207)843-7295




George Cummings
REGIONAL 6 3 Technology Coordinator

Emf SCHOOLUNIT \
p: 207.843.4314

| LY LLL I
= = CLIFTON  ECDINGION - HOLDEN

1 RSLI 63 e: gcummings@rsué3.org
www . Isub3.org

RSU 63 - 2023 Technology Hardware and Software Report

This report is intended to provide a detailed overview of the technology hardware and software that is currently being used
throughout the district to support teaching and leaming as well as the day-to-day operations of RSU 63. It is not intended
to be a long-range plan but more of a current assessment,

The data in this report will also be used to guide budget conversations and decisions by indicating which hardware and
software needs to be replaced or updated to ensure reliability, security, and productivity. All of the hardware and software
resources outlined in this document have been acquired through local budgets, grants, and state funding (MLT! or DOE).

| have also included details on which hardware devices have current lease
agreements, devices that should be replaced and will be included in the 2023-2024
budget, and which devices should be inciuded in the following years budget.

Current Lease Agreements

To be included in 2024-2025 budget

¢ Student Devices

Chromebooks are the standard computing device for students in grades K-8 with Apple iPads being the preferred
device for K-1 students and in Special Education settings at the lower grades. Teachers in grades K-1 use iPads
for classroom learning centers and for the NWEA assessment. Students at the K-1 level are able to manipulate
the iPad easier than the Chromebook keyboard and trackpad when it comes to the NWEA assessment and
certain learning applications.

Except for the age of the current K-1 iPads, we are in great shape as far as student Chromebooks are concerned.
Chromebooks should be refreshed every 4-5 years and iPads every 5-6 years.

Grade Device

Lenovo 100e Chromebook ; o_nated by MDOE on 4/27/2020
Dell Chromebook 3100

Dell Chromebook 11 71 | Year4 | Device auto-update expired June 2022. Replace |
with spare Dell Chromebooks (Summer 2023)

Dell Chromebook 3100 89 | Year2

AEpIe iPad (6" Generation) 9 Year 3

Apple iPad (6™ Generation) 3 Year4

Apple iPad (9" Generation) | 3 Year 1 )

Dell Chromebook 3100 42 Year 2

CTL Chromebook NL72T 51 Year 1 | MLTI project device reimbursement allocation

CTL Chromebook NL71TW 106 | Year2 | MLTI project device reimbursement allocation

Prepared by George Cummings — January 2023 Page 1 of 9



o Teacher/Staff Devices

Apple MacBook Air laptops are the standard computing device for Teachers, Ed Techs, and Administrators.

Administrative Assistants and Secretaries use Apple iMac desktops.

Our MacBook Air laptops range from 1 to 8 years old. Laptops at the 8-year mark pose many issues such as

battery life and general reliability but also become unsupported by the manufacturer and are no longer eligible to
receive important security and operating system updates.

We currently have a two Windows computers in the District. One is needed to meet a keyboard layout
requirement and the other is to run proprietary bus camera playback software.

A proposed replacement of the PK-5 teacher MacBooks will be included in the 2023-2024 budget with a plan to

retire the 8-year-old devices and repurpose the 5-year-old MacBooks to Ed Techs/Cooks/Substitutes.

6 Apple MacBook Air 13" 4 Year 1 | MLTI project device reimbursement
2021 allocation for year 1. District pays
year2 & 3
Apple MacBook Air 13" 23 Year 2 | MLTI project device reimbursement
2020 allocation for year 1. District pays
year 2 & 3
2 ol b Apple MacBook Air 13" 27 Year 8 | Replace with 5-year-old PK-5
teacher MacBook Air laptops
e Office Apple iMac 24" 2 Year 1
Dell Latitude 5500 1 Year 2
PED Office Apple iMac 1 Year4 | To be included in 2024-2025 budget
ool Se e Apple iMac 24" 3 Year 1
ansportati Apple iMac 24" 1 Year 1

Prepared by George Cummings —~ January 2023

Page 2 of 9




e Classroom Technology

All classrooms in both elementary schools were upgraded with Cleartouch interactive touch panels over this past
summer (2022). These panels replaced the very old Promethean board and projector setups in each classroom
and so far, the Cleartouch interactive touch panels have proven to be reliable and easy for teachers and students
to use.

A proposed replacement of the Promethean boards and projectors in the classrooms at Holbrook School will be
included in the 2023-2024 budget.

The oldest Apple TV's which provide wireless laptop screen mirroring to projectors and Cleartouch panels, need
to be replaced as well since they no longer accept manufacturer updates.

o Interactive Whiteboards/Panels

School Make/Model Qty MNotes
Panel

Apple TV Digital media player 8 Year 2
(4™ generation)
Cleartouch 6065K+ Interactive Touch 13 Year 1

Panel

8 Year 2

Apple TV Digital media player

(4™ generation)

Holbrook

rnart Board M600 1 Yar 7 | Donated by Cole Land Transporttion

Museum
Epson BrightLink S95Wi 1 Year 6 | Donated by Cale Land Transportation
Mussum
Epson BrightLink 695Wi 1 Year 5 | Donated by Cole Land Transportation
Museum

Epson BrightLink 695Wi ] Year 4 | Donated by Cole Land Transportation
Museum

Apple TV Digital media player 8 Year 2
(4" generation)

o Projectors

Make/Model

Epson Powerl.ite 108 5 Year 4 Holbrook School
Epson Powerlite 108 7 Year 3 Holbrook School
Epson PowerLite 118 7 Year 2 Holbrook School

Prepared by George Cummings — January 2023 Page 3 of 9



¢ Network Infrastructure and Security
The network infrastructure in all RSU 63 school buildings is in excelflent shape due to using allocated COVID
Relief Funds to update the Servers, Firewalls, Switches, and Wireless Access Points in 2020. Prior to the update,
the equipment listed below was between 7 and 11 years old.

Tyler Profund, Nutrikids, and Destiny Library Manger are hosted locally on the servers located at the Holbrook
School

This equipment runs 24 hours a day / 7 days a week / 365 days a year.

o Servers

School Make/Model Qty. Age Rales/Services
sl |s1eTel S Dell PowerEdge R340 Network Services, DNS, DHCP
Dell PowerEdge R340 1 Year 2 | File and Print, Destiny Library Manager

Deli PowerEdge R340 1 Year 3 | NutriKids, Tyler Profund, Terminal Services,
Data Backup

Dell PowerEdge T340 1 Year2 | File and Print, DNS, DHCP, Data Backup
Dell PowerEdge T340 1 Year 2 | File and Print, DNS, DHCP, Data Backup

o  Firewalls/Filters - Network security and CIPA compliance

School Make/Model
UGS Zyxel USG 1100 Unified Security Replace as needed or year 5
Gateway
ABIEEUR Zyxel USG 310 Unified Security 1 Year2 | Replace as needed or year 5
Gateway
=ZeleEelGI Zyxel USG 310 Unified Security 1 Year 2 | Replace as needed or year 5
Gateway

o Switches

School Make/Model
ALY Netgear M4300-28G

Netgear GS748Tv5
Netgear GS724T-NAS
Netgear M4300-28G-POE+
Netgear M4300-28G-POE+
Netgear GS724T-NAS
ECCINGEIE Netgear M4300-28G-POE+
Netgear GS724T-NAS
Netgear GS108T

Replace as needed or year 7

Year 2 | Replace as needed or year 7

Year2 | Replace as needed or year 7

Year2 | Replace as needed or year 7

Year2 | Replace as needed or year 7

Year 2 | Replace as needed or year 7

Year2 | Replace as needed or year 7

Year2 | Replace as needed or year 7

- -] Al Al Al A W] N -

Year2 | Replace as needed or year 7

Prepared by George Cummings ~ January 2023 Page 4 of 9



o Wireless Access Points

School

RlellseI 8 Aruba AP-505 Year 2 | License entitlement certificate expires
_ 5/14/2026
Aruba AP-515 4 Year 2 | License entitliement certificate expires
5/14/2026
Aruba AP-505 13 Year 2 | License entitlement certificate expires
5/14/2026
Aruba AP-515 3 Year 2 | License entitlement certificate expires
5/14/2026
=Ll Aruba AP-505 14 Year 2 | License entitlement certificate expires
5/14/2026
Aruba AP-515 2 Year 2 | License entitlement certificate expires
5/14/2026
Zyxel NWA-3550 Qutside AP 1 Year 11 | Provides wireless internet coverage to
portable building

¢ Printers/Copiers

Most of the printers used in classrooms, libraries, and offices are relatively new with the oldest ones (17 years
old), proposed to be replaced through the 2023-2024 budget.

All printers are covered by a service and cost per page contract with the cost per page for B&W at $0.018 and
Color at $0.094. :

All copiers in teacher work areas and offices are in a 5-year lease agreement and are also covered by a service
and cost per page contract with a cost per page for B&W at $.0054 and Color at $0.06.

SchooliDept. Make/Mode! . ga Notes
Holbrook

Year 14

HP LaserJet P2055dn 1 ~ $0.018 per page
Xerox C400DN Color 2 Year 3 $0.094 per page
HP LaserJet Pro 400 2 | Year 10 $0.018 per page
HP LaserJet Pro M402dw 1 Year 5 $0.018 per page
HP LaserJet Pro M402dw 1 Year 3 $0.018 per page
HP LaserJet Pro M404dw 1 | Year2 $0.018 per page
HP LaserJet Pro M404dw 2 Year 1 $0.018 per page
HP LaserJet Pro 4001dwe 6 | Year1 $0.018 per page
Xerox WorkCentre B7035 1 | Year3 $.0054 per page
Xerox WorkCentre B8075 2 Year 3 $.0054 per page

Prepared by George Cummings — January 2023 Page 5of 9



School/Dept. Make/Model Qty. Age

Holden

Year 11 |

HP LaserJet 500 Color M551 1 $0.094 per page

HP LaserJet Pro 400 2 Year 9 $0.018 per page

Xerox WorkCentre B8055 1 Year 3 $.0054 per page
1

Xerox WorkCentre B8075

Year 3 $.0054 per page

Eddington

HP LaserJet 500 Color M551 | 1 | Year11 |

1 $0.094 per _
Xerox WorkCentre B7035 1 Year 3 $.0054 per page
Xerox WorkCentre B8075 1 Year 3 $.0054 per page
OLNlEINOlIE HP LaserJet Pro 600 1 Year 8 $0.018 per page
HP LaserJet Pro 400 1 Year 6 $0.018 per page
Xerox WorkCentre C8045 1 Year 3 $0.06 per page
Color
EI=BROlE=8 N HP Color Laser CP1518 1 | Year12 $0.094 per page
Xerox WorkCentre 5325 1 Year 3 " i
SUEREEIERER Xerox C405DN Color 1 Year 3 $0.06 per page

e Software

There are various software applications in use throughout RSU 63 but this is a list of our major licensed
applications that come with annual costs unless otherwise noted.

Each software category lists the application, what it's used for and if there is an annual cost, no cost, or the cost
covered by another entity.

The online learning resources that are used with students at different grade levels is the largest collection of
software applications and most likely to change frequently based on student and curriculum needs. Prior to

submitting my technology budget, Sharon Haskell and myself review each online learning application to view
usage reports to make sure the application is used purposefully and is still effective for its intended purpose.

Assessment

*» NWEA - Local and State adaptive assessment that measures growth and proficiency in Math,
Language, and Reading. Provides timely test results and insights to guide classroom instruction and
learning goals.

o Students in grades K-8 are tested twice per year (Fall/Spring)
o Annual District cost for grades K-2
o Maine DOE cover the cost for grades 3-8

Prepared by George Cummings — January 2023 Page 6 of 9



Online Learning Resources for Instructional Support

¢ Mystery Science — Open and go standards-aligned Science lessons and curriculum
o Grades K-3
o Annual cost

» Generation Genlus - Online Science lessons and instructional videos
o Grades 4-8
o Annual cost

» Lexia - Provides personalized learning and progress monitoring in the six areas of reading
instruction
o 255 Student licenses for grades K-4, SPED K-8
o Annual Cost

» Book Creator — Online tool for students and teachers to make and publish digital books
o Grades 1-3
o Annual Cost

¢ XtraMath — Helps students improve math fact fluency
o Grades 2-4
o Annual Cost

» Learning Ally — Provides students with reading related learning disabilities support though human-
read audiobooks
o Grades 5-8
o Annual cost

o IXL - Individualized and adaptive Math and ELA practice
o 400 Student licenses for grades 1-8
o Annual cost

* Co-Writer — An assistive program that analyzes student writing in real time. It deciphers phonetic and
invented spellings and misspellings with reversed or missing leiters then offers word choices based
Qon grammar.
o Grades 4-8 SPED
o Annual cost

Communications

s District Website
o Annual cost
o District committee information, staff directories, District and school event calendars, school
contact information, student registration forms, School Board policies, announcements, and
general District/School information

¢ SchoolMessenger
o Annual cost

o Newsletters
o Parent notification -~ General, Emergency
o Low lunch balance notifications
o Unexcused absence notifications
s Gmail
o No cost

o EDU Google Workspace License

Prepared by George Cummings — January 2023 Page 7 of 9



Collaboration and Productivity

* Google Apps for Education
o No Cost
o Google Docs, Sheets, Slides, Drive, Forms, Classroom, Meet, Gmail, Calendar
o Standard collaboration and productivity applications for Students, Teachers, Ed Techs,
Administrators, Administrative Assistants, and Secretaries

s Microsoft Office
o Annual cost
o Word, Excel, PowerPoint
o Used by Teachers, Ed Techs, Administrators, Administrative Assistants, and Secretaries as
an alternative option to Google Docs and Sheets

Educator Evaluation

* iObservation
o Annual cost
o Instructional and leadership improvement system
o Principal/Teacher evaluations
o Collects, manages and reports longitudinal data from classroom observations

Student Information System

s TylerSIS

o Maine DOE covers maintenance and support cost

o Student personal and enrollment information

o Parent contact information
Student discipline tracking
o Student health information (health office visits, health alerts and diet restrictions,
immunizations, vision and hearing screenings)
Student grades/schedutes
Teacher gradebooks
Parent/Student portal — Access to student attendance, assignments, grades
Mandatory State Reporting Data — Enroliment, Attendance, SPED, Economic Status,
Discipline

(o]

[« BN e RN

¢ Infinite Campus
o Infinite Campus will be our new Student information System starting July 1, 2023
o Maine DOE will continue to cover maintenance and support cost
o WIll provide all of the features of TyleS1S but with an updated user interface and more
efficient administrative workflow

Library Management — Holbrook/Holden

¢ Follett Destiny
o Annual maintenance and support cost
o Holbrook and Holden School library book inventory and catalog
o Student — Check-in/Check-out of books
o Overdue book tracking

Prepared by George Cummings — January 2023 Page 8 of 9



e Tyler Profund

o Annual maintenance and support cost

Accounts Payable

Budget Development

Financials

General Ledger

Purchase Orders

Payroll

Employee leave tracking — Sick, Eamed Paid Leave, Vacation

! * Nutrikids
o Annual maintenance and support cost
Student and Staff meal tracking
Online payment processing
Free/Reduced application tracking
Serving line tablet devices

=  Tablets are on year 2

C 000000

(ol e B o B o]

I hope you find the information contained in this report to be informative and gives you some insight on the many pieces of
technology hardware and software that support teaching and learning in RSU 63.

Respectfully submitted,

e

Prepared by George Cummings — January 2023 Page 9 of 9



R.S.U. # 63 SCHOOL BOARD
December / January Board Report
Jake Morgan Transportation/Facilities

Transportation: The dark rainy afternoon of December 7t we had a bus get stuck
in the ditch of a turnaround. The bus had nine students on it and no one was injured.
We had another bus come and take the student’s home. I want to thank driver
Russell Smith for coming to the rescue with his bus, Heather Grass for helping me
guide the students to his bus and our Mechanic Keith for coming over to help. The
bus was pulled out by leoanards towing and home by 5:15 p.m. Regular bus
maintenance and driving bus regularly is keeping our mechanic very busy. The
enclosed photo is a part needed for one of the buses to have windshield washer, The
part cos $842.23 and took two months to arrive.

Facilities:
The retest of PFAS at Holden School that [ requested came back “fine” so we are all
set at this location.

The high winds of December removed our flags and ropes from the flag pole at
Holbrook, after several atemps at getting them reinstalled. Theresa one of our cooks
at Holbrook had a contact, and she made a call and they were flying high that
afternoon. This is just another great employee looking out for our district.

The wind & rain storm of December 23 kept me busy, at about 4:30 in the afternoon
the Holden Police called to inform me one of our speed control signs at Holden was
laying in part of the road way. | explained how to unhook it and move it out of the
road. | have submitted an insurance claim for the damages. At 7:30 the Holden
custodian called me to because the basement was filling up with water because the
sump pump had no power. | went to the fire department and they loaned us a
generator and help hooking it up. We were able to pump the basement down and
had no damages. Saturday morning, [ came in and returned the generator so that
they could use it at homes that was still without power. The Town of Holden is
always willing to help the schools anytime I call them.

Do to the shortage in the work force, I continue to do my best at my “regular” job
and drive bus regularly and help cover the custodian needs at Holbrook.



3-RA

lﬂ'.i.‘l..;n%}:ti' lﬂ}

1oL
o

oHT

-
o
vl
-
=
.‘:
aE
o=
£33

¥

Tag, KoY

airrmf S22

| un Humeer: ORHON21 >cooomuhm L
_“oa? mvanubud Order Line KO

oo 10073790

| Decaption: AR SSWRG AN TLRY ACEOLD TONEW

3o pe >




Jared Fulgoni

Superintendent of Schools

Date:

Regional School Unit 63
Clifton, Eddington, and Holden

RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging
academic environment. Our students are respectful citizens and responsible stewards of our
world. They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them

o succeed,

KellyTheriault
Business Manager

January 13, 2023

From: Kelly Theriault

January Board Report

The Budget & Finance committee met January 10, 2023. The committee reviewed the
financials; no new areas of concemns. There was discussion around high school
transportation (Policy JFBC & EEA). The committee asked these policies be reviewed by
the policy committee. Mr. Fulgoni will take the request to the policy committee. The
committee was provided updates on the Holbrook SRRF. The next meeting is set for
February 14, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.

Devoe Construction submitted a proposal for the Holbrook HVAC (SRRF) project. The
proposal was broken into four sections. With the available bond funds were are able to
complete three of the four project sections, provided Devoe can meet the August 2023
completion deadline (he's indicated he can.) The final phase, Item 1 will be completed after
August and before June (2024} with ARP-ESSR funds. Devoe will likely need to start work
in while school is in session to meet the timeline, some classrooms may need temporarily
relocate during this time but we'll do the best we can for the least amount of disruption.

Champions is up and running at the elementary schools. We've had to make some
adjustments due to low numbers. They have been flexible and are optimistic they can
recruit more families as the program develops. We recognize mid-year is hard for families
to make childcare changes.

in November and December we had 94.4% overall attendance. Attendance breakdown:
Administration-97.8%, teachers-91.3%, and support staff-95.5%. 94.5% of teacher &
support staff absences were non COVID related sick leave,

Reports completed this month in the business office; MePERS, monthly school nutrition
claim, Federal reimbursement invoicing, MSMA Workers compensation renewal, MSMA
Unemployment compensation quarterly reporting, 940ME quarterly report, and 941
quarterly report.



m CARPENTER ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

January 10, 2023

Reed Devoe

Devoe Construction Inc.
PO Box 190

Eagle Lake, ME 04739

Re: Indoor Air Quality Improvements
Holbrook Middle School

Dear Reed:
We want to thank you for your recent bid on this project. At this time, after review of the bid
and discussion with the Owner, RSU #63 would like to move forward with your bid on the

project with the following completion terms.

¢ Item 2 (1995 Classroom Wing North ERV-2), Item 3 (1995 Wing South ERV-3), and
Item 4 (Ground Level Wing ERV-4) shall be complete by August 30, 2023.

o Item 1 (2000 Classroom Wing ERV-1) shall be complete by June 30, 2024.
Please sign and return the attached Notice of Award to our office.

As per the Notice of Award, prior to a contract being executed please provide the following
documents to our office:

o Certificate of Insurance with the Certificate Holder as RSU #63, 202 Kidder Hill
Road, Holden, ME 04429, and the Description listing “Indoor Air Quality
Improvements — Holbrook Middle School”.

e Performance and Payment Bonds — 100% of Contract Amount.

Once this is received by our office, we will prepare a contract for signatures,

Feel free to call with any questions.

Sincerely,

Randy Bragg, P.E.
Attachment

Cc: Jared Fulgoni

2021009

e e . —  — """ — N

687 STILLWATER AVENUE » OLD TOWN, MAINE 04468 » 207-827-8001 « FAX 207-827-8234
info@carpenterassoc.com



I 0 | abeg WdZec-2 €202/E/1

OEE'S31'01S %09 868'016'98 6L6'6ES SIEFIT'FS 155°6098 S61's9P' 118 ASNAIXA HIAO ANNIATL LAN
TLT'TSES %95 TTI'EI9S 865'€7S 05'99rS I8H'0LS TS SASNAAXET 1TV TVLOL
0s - os 0% oS s 0s AL Isoqng
189'91% %001 000'001S os 0s [1:] 000'001$ 1330 1Y IBnqng
09T'8FS 9L FBELSS FiF'es 00°F1S 61058 908'sLS unsu] O [Eogng
898 FEFS YatS $89'9578 ¥66'TS 990°L7TS £51'5(S SIL'S8S uojeLSINIWPY [60Y2S [B)0Iqng
o' ISES Y £80'007S 061'918 RTF'STTS oIt'0es 1oL 1HFS UONIEAISIU[WPY WASAG [EI0IqAS
LrP'Ess et (zos'or)s 9%6rS 20t'0rS o0zr'Ls [ SIUN) AP 0) SURL] |RIO ] NS
096'689% 209 218'cIrS 820049 66¥'987S ££6'9£S 956'9LLS uopeuodsues | |mqng
290t IS YaPg 16T'1LPS 0zI's2Ts 665'S0LS oI¥'r9s 010'Z0t' 1S sanIIEy [BINgng
£P6'C6HS Y05 Irt'rees 0518 SES'PEES S6E'PES 18H'0L9S 1ids 1wapmis ¥ peIs [@oigng
STI'SLE'IS %89 96E'SLT'IS 65€°598 ory'9srs 6¥S'58Y S6ELTL'TS uonyEINpy [e1adg jeyo)gng
655'F16'TS Yefl PET'160'TS 0s PRR'BELS T05't8S 891°088'7S T1-6 334 (moyqng
8S6'PTS'IS Yal9 05+°708°'18 097'6$ £57'660'1S 098'5778 £€96'106'TS uonINAST[ JEN3NY (RIS
[Edi Y £C0TNE/ £20T/08/9 £T0T/0L [Xdinti ] ZooT/1e/cl £T0THE9
= 10T /L - TEOLTT/L - L0/ /L - TTOL/ L = Lo/l - TEOT/LITt - TTOTILIL uonduasa / IBquINN WNexy
Amuretuay Sureway

pOMaJ IRIA 1587 JUIDIRY wunowy SINTRIQUINIUT pouad pauoday PoLiad Juannsy lafpng pasiaey

WHWWNSPY :2P0D IUBWSIEIS dLlA [eldueulq Alewiwing 3|21y JUBLIBAA

6Z6Z # Loday ﬂwo <w:



DRAFT

RSU 63
Budget & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
November 15, 2022
Holbrook School

5:00 p.m.

Members Present in Person: Tracy Bigney, Cherie Faulkner, and Linda Graban
Also Present In-Person: Kelly Theriault, RSU 63 Business Manager, Jake Morgan, RSU 63
Facilities and Transportation Director, and Jared Fulgoni, RSU 63 Superintendent

Call the meeting to Order: 5:12pm

FY23 Financials
Cost Center Summary and Financial Detail — Facilities (38%), System Admin, and Staff and Student Support
(had some technology upfront costs) are still areas of concern. Heating fuel is encumbered. Carmel Electric
refunded us the cost of propane lost in the Holden gas leak. We should see some savings with propane this year
with the propane line leak repaired.

School Lunch - Free and reduced numbers are very low. We did not have success collecting applications (this
could impact our Title | Funding). We will send out the Socio-economic Status Form (Title I) again in January
as a way to collect more information to help off-set the low response to the Free and Reduced Lunch
Application. Breakfast counts are a little low (typical for this type of year) and lunch counts are consistent.

Budget Planning
Budget workshops will start in early March. All Admin have been asked to turn in their documents in January
for meetings with Kelly Theriault and Superintendent Fulgoni. Salary lines will see a large increase.
Administrators have been asked to try to come in with a flat budget. Budget needs to be ready for the Board by
May for review and approval. A timeline will be ready for the next meeting.

Facilities and Transportation
There have been boiler issues with Eddington and Holden. The Eddington IAQ is almost complete. They are
working on balancing the heat through the building. The controls company will be training Jake as the final
piece soon. The Holden IAQ is complete. They are working on fixing any little issues as they arise. Holbrook
IAQ is back to bid as smaller pieces rather than one large project so we can use some of the grant funds. ESSER
Funds could be used, however there is not enough funding available for the full project another option would be
to try and change the ESSER grant to cover the boiler upgrades. Doing so would require language changes to
the grant application and no guarantee of approval.

Mr. Morgan gave an update on each building and their priority items with a handout.
The Holbrook boilers need to be replaced. Mr. Morgan prefers to convert to propane. This will be a very
expensive upgrade, but is top priority. The floor in some classrooms and bathrooms need to be replaced.

Holden needs some floors replaced as they have been patched multiple times. The Holden freezer condensation
is causing water damage underneath. The freezer needs to be lifted and suspended. The bell clock has not been
working for a number of years and should be updated. The boilers need to be replaced.

Eddington still needs the front parking lot paved. Some areas of the building need siding replaced. The boiler
room still needs to be updated and boilers replaced.

Other - None

Next Meeting Date:
Monday, December 19, 2022 at 5:30pm, Holden Elementary School

Adjourn: 6:26pm

APPROVED:



DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: IMBB
b. Title: Exemption from Required Instruction
¢. Author:
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 10252021 RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 10/25/2021 04272015
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2022 10/86/2021 Policy Committee
j- References: 20-A MRSA § 6209

LD 1536, Chap. 51 Resolves

Ch. 127 § 3.07 (Me. Dept. of Ed. Rules)

Ch. 131 (Me. Dept. of Ed. Rules)

Cross Reference: Policy ADF — School District Commitment to Learning Results
1JJ — Instructional and Library Material Selection
IMB ~ Teaching About Controversial/Sensitive Issues
BB D e drelnted DARS A
lepolici

k. Narrative:

RSU #63’s (the District’s) curriculum is designed to reflect the learning expectations for all
students in all content areas of the Maine Learning Results, as well as other statutory and
regulatory requirements;-and content areas specified by the RSU #63 Board of Directors (the
Board).

The Board acknowledges that, from time to time, individual students may be exposed to some
ideas and materials with which they or their parent(s)/legal guardians disagree. Students and their
parent(s)/legal guardian cannot be required to adopt ideas with which they disagree, but such
disagreement alone is not a sufficient basis to exempt a student from the required prescribed
curriculum. Exemptions from the required curriculum should be minimized because they can
detract from the overall instruction provided to the class as a whole and the educational
objectives sought to be achieved by the curriculum.

L. The Board recognizes, however, that there could be topics in the curriculum that which
may be objectionable to individual students and/or parent(s)/legal guardian based on their
particular sincerely held religious, moral, or philosophical beliefs. Exemption from
instruction that which infringes on such beliefs may be requested by the parent(s)/legal
guardian.

IL. Requests for exemption from instruction must be made in writing to the building
Principal and are subject to the approval by of the building Principal. The Principal will
notify the Superintendent as soon as practicable of any request for exemption from
instruction and/er of their decision. If the Principal denies an exemption request, the

parent(s)flegal guardlan may appeal to the Supermtendent Lf—the—pafem—rs-s&l-l—ﬂefe

IMBB - RSU #63 Exemption from Required Instruction
Page | of 2



IIL

IV.

VI.

DRAFT

In considering requests for exemption, factors that the Principal should consider may
include:

A. The alignment of the curriculum with the Maine Learning Results,
B. Whether the course or content area is required by state law or Board policy,

C. The educational importance of the material or instruction from which exemption
is requested,

D. Evidence regarding the sincerity of the belief on which the request is based,
E. Whether the school has a legal obligation to accommodate the exemption request,

F. The effect of exemption or accommodation on the validity of the local assessment
system, and

G. Other factors that bear upon the particular request.

Exemption from required instruction does not excuse the student from meeting the
requirements of the Maine Learning Results.

When the Principal determines that the curriculum that has been aligned with the system
of Maine Learning Results conflicts with sincerely held religious beliefs of a student or
their parent(s)/legal guardian, reasonable accommodation in the curriculum will be made
for the student, within the scope of existing resources. Alternative instruction may be
provided by the school or through approved independent study. Any alternative
instruction will be approved in advance by the Principal in consultation with appropriate
instructional staff and will meet the standards and objectives of the part of the curriculum
that is being replaced. When requests for exemption from required curriculum are made
for religious reasons, a parent/legal guardian who is dissatisfied with the Principal’s
decision may appeal to the Superintendent. If the accommodation in the curriculum that
is requested is so great that the validity of the local assessment system is compromised,
the Superintendent will determine how to address the situation, subject to the approval of
the Commissioner.

When a student is exempted from any portion of the regular curriculum for other than
religious reasons (exemption based on sincere philosophical or moral beliefs), the staff
will make reasonable efforts, within the scope of existing resources, to accommodate
alternative instruction for the student. Alternative instruction may be provided by the
school or through approved independent study. Any alternative instruction will be
approved in advance by the Principal in consultation with the classroom teacher, and will
meet the standards and objectives of the part of the curriculum that is being replaced.
When requests for exemption are made for philosophical or moral reasons, a parent/legal
guardian who is dissatisfied with the Principal’s decision may appeal to the
Superintendent, whose decision is final.

IMBB — RSU #63 Exemption from Required Instruction
Page 2 of 2



NEPN/NSBA Code:
Title:

Author:

Replaces Policy:

Date Approved:
Previously Approved:
Policy Expiration:

Date Reviewed:
References:

TrEE e a0 T

k. Narrative:

Responsible for Review:

DRAFT
RSU #63

IMB-R
Teaching About Controversial/Sensitive Issues

H/292021 RSU #63
11/29/2021 4272015
Review as Needed
Policy Commaittee
11/07/2022 11/082021 Policy Committee
Policies IMC - Controversial Speakers-
Programs; Policy IMD — School Ceremonies and
Observances; Policy IMDC — Religious
Observances and Displays; Policy 1A —
Instructional Goals and Objectives;
Policy IGA - Curriculum Development and
Adoption

Teaching about controversial/sensitive issues is impossible, or at least severely hampered, if the

commumty does not respect the pl‘ll’lClpleS of freedom aa-d—reee-g—m—ze—that—dﬁsent-dees—ﬂe{

simply-because-it-is-of a-sensitive-or-controversial nature: If a teacher is unsure about

ways to address a sensitive or controversial topic, they should consult the Principal.

IL Parents will be notified prior to the introduction of a sensitive issue in class in order to
have the opportunity to choose not to have their student participate.

III. It is the responsibility of the schools to make provision for the study of controversial
issues. Every effort should be made to see that materials and references presenting all
sides of a sensitive or controversial issue are available-presented to students. in-the-sehool

iy ¢ thot sl " ate.

A. The policy on controversial issues should be defined in terms of the rights of
students rather than in terms of the rights of teachers.

B. The study should be appropriate to the level of maturity of the students and their
ability to reason and to comprehend the various perspectives of the subject matter

[MB-R - RSU #63 Teaching About Controversial/Sensitive Issues

Page 1 of 4



IV.

DRAFT
being presented.

The study should be objective and scholarly with a minimum emphasis on opinion
and a maximum emphasis on facts. The teacher will not suppress a student’s view
of the issue as long as the expression of that view is not derogatory, malicious, or
abusive toward other students’ views. Additionally, one student will not be
permitted to dominate the discussion. In handling sensitive or controversial
subjects in the classroom, teachers and students will be encouraged to keep an
open mind and will be encouraged to come to their own conclusions regarding a
particular problem after independent inquiry.

In the study of controversial issues, the students have the following rights:

A.

The right to study any controversial issue which has political, economic, or social
significance; and-eonecerning-whi iate-leveD-thev-sh aoi

besrearopinion:

= o ot tha oo ALlA oo e
5, -t ep - oo >

The right to have free access to all relevant information;

The right to form and express opinions on controversial issues without thereby
jeopardizing relations with the teacher or the school; and

The right to study under competent instruction in an atmosphere free from bias
and prejudice.

The teacher employs the same methods in handling controversial issues as characterize
the best teaching at any time.

A.

The teacher, in selecting both the content and the method of instruction, is
mindful of the maturity level of the students and alignment with approved
curriculum.

The teacher made assurances that the controversial subject to be discussed
belongs within the framework of the curriculum to be covered, that the subject is
significant as well as meaningful for the students, and that through the discussion,
students will have the opportunity to grow.

The teacher handles the classroom presentation in ways that will ensure a wide
range of information and interpretation for the students’ consideration and strives
to present a balance among many points of view.

The teacher does not use the classroom as a personal forum, rather, the teacher
serves as a facilitator to ensure points of view are presented in a civil manner.

1 a 0 -

IMB-R — RSU #63 Teaching About Controversial/Sensitive Issues

Page 2 of 4



VL

VIIL

DRAFT

The teacher emphasizes keeping an open mind, basing one’s judgment on known
facts, looking closely at facts to evaluate them in terms of the subject under
discussion, and being ready to change one’s opinion should new facts come into
light.

The emphasis of student learning always is on the method of forming an opinion
rather than on the opinion formed.

Any resident of the appropriate district wishing to lodge a complaint about the use of
sensitive or controversial subject matter or methods of teaching controversial subjects
should direct such concerns to the Principal of the school involved. Complaints from
anyone other than a district resident will be limited to the Principal and the complainant.
The procedures outlined below should be followed in responding to such a complaint:

A.

The Principal will inform the teacher(s) involved of the nature of the complaint,
and meet with the complainant to discuss the issue and to explain the review
procedure.

If the issue is not resolved with the initial discussion, the complainant will be
requested to state the objection in writing, citing specific teaching methods and/or
subject matter to which they object. The written objection will be submitted to the
building Principal for their review.

The building Principal will meet with the teacher(s) involved to review the
teaching approach and/or subject matter as to purpose, appropriateness, and
content. The findings and recommendations of the Principal will be submitted, in
writing, to the Superintendent or their designee. Additionally, the Principal will
inform the complainant and the teacher(s) involved.

If the complainant and teacher(s) involved are satisfied with the decision of the building
Principal, the process is complete. If the complainant or teacher(s) involved are not
satisfied with the decision, the process continues.

A.

After receiving a formal written indication of dissatisfaction from the complainant
or teacher(s) involved, the Principal will direct the appeal to the District Review
Committee.

The Committee will consist of*

1. One classroom teacher from the appropriate grade level.
2. One building administrator from the appropriate level other than the
Building Principal.

3. One member from the RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board).

IMB-R — RSU #63 Teaching About Controversial/Sensitive [ssues

Page 3 of 4



DRAFT

4, One representative selected by the complainant.
5. One representative selected by the teacher(s).
6. A Chairperson will be selected from the Committee members listed above.

VIII. The District Review Committee will review the issues within 30 school days. The
Committee will meet with both the complainant and the teacher(s) involved to review the
teaching methods and/or subject matter for purpose, appropriateness, and content. The
Committee should utilize the findings of the Building Principal, but is not bound by them
and may conduct its own independent inquiry.

IX.  Upon completion of the review, the Chairperson will present the written findings and
recommendations to the Superintendent for action by the Board. This information will
also be provided to both the complainant and teacher(s) involved. The complainant and
teacher(s) involved will be notified by the Superintendent or their designee as to the
specific date and time that the Board will consider the findings and recommendations of
the District Review Committee. The Superintendent will inform, in writing, the
complainant and teacher(s) involved of the final decision of the Board.

X. Either party is afforded continued due process by direct appeal of the Board decision to
the Commissioner of Education.

IMB-R — RSU #63 Teaching About Controversial/Sensitive Issues
Page 4 of 4



NEPN/NSBA Code:
Title:

2

Author:

Replaces Policy:

Date Approved:
Previously Approved:
Policy Expiration:

Date Reviewed:
References:

SrFm e ae

k. Narrative:

Responsible for Review:

DRAFT
RSU #63

JFCK

Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at
School

Technology

089/26/2022 RSU #63
09/26/2022 0425/2022
Review as Needed
Policy Committee
11/07/2022 994242022 Policy Committee
IJNDB/IJNDB-R - Student Use of School-Issued
Computers/Devices and the Internet
JIH — Questioning and Searches of Students
JIC — System-wide Student Code of Conduct
JICIA — Weapons, Violence and School Safety
JICK - Bullying and Cyberbullying in Schools

The RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) recognizes that many students possess cellular
telephones and other electronic devices. These devices may not be used at school or during
school activities in any manner that disrupts the educational process or violates Board
policies or school rules. The district is not responsible for damage, loss or theft of such
devices. The Superintendent is authorized to develop, with input from administrators, any
school rules necessary to implement this policy.

JFCK - RSU #63 Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at School

Page 1 of 2



DRAFT

IV.  The use of cameras or the camera/video function on any device is strictly prohibited in
locker rooms, restrooms and classrooms. In other school locations, students are required
to obtain permission (from a staff member and from the individual(s) being photographed
or videoed) before photographing or taking videos of any individual. Students are also
required to obtain prior permission before posting any photos or videos of the individuals
taken at school on social media or elsewhere.

V. Any use of personal electronic devices that violates any Board policy, administrative
procedure, or school rule is strictly prohibited. In addition, accessing, viewing,
submitting, forwarding, downloading or displaying any materials that are defamatory,
abusive, obscene, vulgar, sexually explicit, sexually suggestive, threatening,
discriminatory, harassing, bullying, and/or illegal is prohibited.

VI.  With parent/guardian consent, student cell phones and other electronic devices may be
subject to search if there is reasonable suspicion that a student is violating Board policies,

procedures or school rules, state or federal law, or engaging in other misconduct.

VII. Students violating these rules will be subject to discipline, which may include:

A. Loss of the device for the remainder of the school day.
B. Exclusion of the device from school for an extended period;
C. Sanctions ranging from detention to expulsion from school, depending upon the

nature of the offense and the student's disciplinary record

JFCK — RSU #63 Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at School
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: JICA
b. Title: Student Dress Code
¢. Author: Superintendent/Principals
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 1042612015 RSU 63
f. Date Previously Approved: 10/26/2015 12/06/2604 RSU #63
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent/Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2022 18/61/2015 Superintendent

11/07/2022 16/65/201S Policy Committee
j- References:
Cross Referenced Policies: JI — Student Rights & Responsibilities
JIC - Student Code of Conduct

k. Narrative:

The RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) recognize that the responsibility for the dress and
appearance of students rests with individual students and their parent(s)/legal guardian(s). The
Board will not interfere with this right unless the personal choices of students create a disruptive
influence on the school program or affect the health or safety of others.

L Students are encouraged to use sound judgment and reflect respect for themselves and
others in dress and grooming. In keeping with the goals of RSU #63 (the District) to
provide a safe, healthy, and non-discriminatory environment for educating students for
maximum academic and social development, the following restrictions on dress will be
enforced.

A. Articles of clothing that promote the use of tobacco, alcohol or other drugs may not
be worn on school grounds (when school is in session) or at school functions.

B. Clothing, footwear, insignia, or accessories that are intended to identify the wearer as
a member of a particular gang are prohibited.

C. Articles of clothing with displays that are sexual, vulgar, lewd or indecent or include
insulting words (e.g., racial/ethnic slurs) are impermissible.

D. Clothing that is destructive of school property (e.g., cleats, pants with metal inserts
that scratch furniture) is not permitted.

IL. School administrators or teachers may require special clothing for health and safety
reasons for students participating in physical education, certain extracurricular activities,
work with or around machines or other activities. However, no particular brand may be
required.

III.  The Superintendent is responsible for the development of any administrative procedures
necessary to implement this policy.

JICA — RSU #63 Student Dress Code
Page 1 of 2



VL

VII.  Sheuld-a-guestienarise-aste-whether a student-is-dressed nppropriately, the principal-will

VIII + T i & g g
. Hsthe responsibilinofallstudents—staffteachers, and administratorsto-matRteia
34 = - HeaHEH g g RS HEEHE 2 et S,
; :

JICA — RSU #63 Student Dress Code
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: IMC
b. Title: Controversial Speakers/Programs
¢. Author:
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 09272021 RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 09/27/2021 04272015
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2022 08125/2021 Policy Committee
j- References: Policy IMB-R — Teaching Controversial and

Sensitive Issues; Policy IMDC — Religious
Observances and Displays; Policy IMD — School
Ceremonies and Observances

k. Narrative:

A goal of education is to prepare our students to participate in a democratic, pluralistic society, a
society that holds many differing opinions and espouses differing causes. It is important students
develop an understanding of ideas and people who may seem alien to them. It is also important
students develop judgment, a capacity to discern the difference between fact and opinion, and to
weigh arguments, slogans, and appeals. Books, films, and other media are valuable for giving
students exposure to many different ideas; but for effective learning, it is also useful to invite
appropriate persons not on the educational staff to speak or meet with groups of students as part
of the educational process.

The RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) believe it is important for students to have access
to information; to appreciate the knowledge, experience, and accomplishments of others; to be
exposed to issues upon which there may be disagreement; to learn to discriminate between facts
and opinion; and to analyze and discuss different points of view and draw their own conclusions.

I. The Board, in an effort to uphold the students’ freedom to learn while recognizing
obligations which the exercise of freedom entails, establishes the following guidelines:

A. The teacher/sponsor and the Building Principal will exercise judgment and
investigate fully proposed resource persons.

B. When appropriate, teachers/sponsors should encourage the use of resource
persons representing various approaches or points of view on a given topic in
order to afford the students a more comprehensive understanding of the
topic/issue. At the same time, teachers are expected to use professional judgment
in determining the appropriateness of an issue to the curriculum and/or maturity
of the students. When unsure, the teacher should consult with the building
Principal.

C. The ideas presented and the resource persons invited to present them will have a
demonstrable relation to the curricular or co-curricular activity in which the

IMC — RSU #63 Controversial Speakers/Programs
Page | of 3



I1.

111.

DRAFT
participating students are involved.

D. Teachers/sponsor will provide a fair and balance approach when choosing the
resource person.

A teacher (or staff member) who wishes to invite a speaker in relation to presentation of a

controversial or sensitive subject must:

A. sust-Obtain the approval of the building Principal befoere-deingse:
B. Submit requests for speakers must-be-submitted at least one week in advance; and
C. Notify parents in advance if a speaker’s presentation may be controversial.

A teacher/staff member whose request has been denied may appeal to the Superintendent,

whose demsmn w111 be ﬁnal ieaehef&afe-&mﬁﬁged—eeﬂemﬁhpafermﬂdmaee—rf—a

Principals may invite or approve speakers for school assemblies when the experience is
consistent with the objective of this policy. Special assemblies should be scheduled in a
way that minimizes interruption of the instructional program. Whenever practicable,
teachers/staff should be given advance notice of such assemblies at least 5 school days in
advance.

IMC — RSU #63 Controversial Speakers/Programs
Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

IMC — RSU #63 Controversial Speakers/Programs
Page 3 of 3




DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: IMDB
b. Title: Flag Displays
c. Author:
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 02272017 RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 02/27/2017 08222005
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent & Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 11/07/2022 01/09/2017 Superintendent
11/07/2022 61/092017 Policy Committee
j- References: 20-A MRSA Chaps. 1055(6), 4085

k. Narrative:

The RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) intends due respect be given to our national and
state flags. In accordance with Maine state law, the United States and Maine flags will be
displayed from RSU #63 (the District) school buildings every school day and on appropriate
occasions. Further, the United States flag is to be displayed in every RSU 63 classroom for the
pledge of allegiance.

L The Superintendent or his/her their designee is responsible for furnishing each school and
facility accordingly, and to recommend to the Board an annual expenditure amount
necessary to provide sufficient flags and flagstaffs. This amount is to be included in the
annual Board-approved RSU #63 budget.

IL. It will be the duty of teaching personnel to educate students, by suitable references and
observances:

A, the significance of the United States flag,

B. the cost, object and principles of our government, and the inestimable sacrifices
made by the founders of our nation,

C. the important contribution made by all who have served in the armed services of
our country since its inception, and

D. to love, honor, and respect the flag of our country.

III.  All RSU #63 support staff will demonstrate by both words and actions their support of
the teaching provided students as reflected in Section II above.
IV.  The Pledge of Allegiance should be rendered by standing at attention, facing the flag, and

IMDB ~ RSU #63 Flag Displays
Page 1 of 2



VL

VIL

DRAFT

saluting the same when the National Anthem is played. Citizens not in uniform salute by
placing their right hand over the heart and those with a head cover should remove it and
hold it in the right hand over the heart,

The national flag will be flown at half-staff in mourning for designated, principal
government leaders and upon presidential or gubernatorial order. The process of
displaying the national flag at half-staff is as follows:

A. It must be first raised to full staff and then lowered to half-staff.

B. When the period of mourning is over, or at the time of taking the flag down, the
flag must be raised to full staff and then lowered to be removed.

No other flag representing a state or organization may be flown higher than the national
flag.

The flag should never touch the ground or any other object, but should be received by
waiting hands and arms when taking it down.

IMDB - RSU #63 Flag Displays
Page 2 of 2



